Appendix | of RNTPC
Paper No. A/ITM/596

Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

HFHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEHA: 2025501528 HE# — 1427

W Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

Bl Kennie MF LIU/PLAND; Sharon Tsun Tung WAN/PLAND

xhE: #35: Planning Application No. A/TM/596 - Shop and Services at Workshop Unit 2,

G/F, Wah Wan Industrial Building, 2 Kin Fat Lane, Tuen Mun, New Territories

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:20 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: Planning Application No. A/TM/596 - Shop and Services at Workshop Unit 2, G/F, Wah Wan Industrial
Building, 2 Kin Fat Lane, Tuen Mun, New Territories

From: Coke Fok [N

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:20 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND <aspchu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fwd: Planning Application No. A/TM/596 - Shop and Services at Workshop Unit 2, G/F, Wah Wan Industrial
Building, 2 Kin Fat Lane, Tuen Mun, New Territories

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the planning application (No. A/TM/596), I would like to seek an additional 2 months for
addressing the outstanding comment from various governmental departments.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments.

Regards,
MC FOK (Mr.)

Property Owner





